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Request for Information Response 2 

2018-C20 Park Hills Drainageway 

September 18, 2023 

Introduction: 

To respond to additional Requests for Information (RFI), Ferguson Township is providing this 

information for prospective bidders to use in preparing their bids for Contract 2018-C20 Park Hills 

Drainageway. 

Additional Requests for Information and Responses: 

1. Is there any cost to the contractor for the Township Arborist’s time on site? 

a. No, the Township will not charge the contractor for any of our employees or 

consultants who are onsite while the contractor is performing the work. 

 

2. Page C-900, note #3.  Does the Twp. Arborist satisfy this requirement to be on-site 

during all tree removal, trimming and root pruning? 

a. No, the contractor is to have their own certified arborist onsite for all tree removal, tree 

trimming, and root pruning.  The Township Arborist may be onsite for observation and 

coordination but will not be responsible for overseeing the work. 

 

3. On page C906 there is an area with a herringbone pattern with no explanation.  What 

does this represent? 

a. The area with a herringbone pattern is a carry-over from the Erosion and Sediment 

Control Plan as depicted on Sheet C406. 

 

4. Could clean sheets depicting the utility work, waterline & sanitary be issued? 

a. No additional drawing sheets will be issued; however, we will answer any questions 

there may be regarding the scope of the utility work as described on the plans and in 

the specifications. 

 

5. Does the UAJA’s scope of work include all of the temporary & permanent restoration?  

I’m thinking soil stabilization, E & S measures and paving. 

a. UAJA will not be responsible for restoration of the vegetated area where they will be 

installing their new sanitary sewer main.  They will be responsible for repairing the 

pavement and curb where they connect to Princeton Drive.  All utility work will need to 

be coordinated. 

 

6. Could a list of plan holders be sent to bidders? 

a. The current plan holder list is attached to this response.  This list may change if 

additional bidders request documents. 
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Addendum No. 1 was issued September 8, 2023, and is the current form for bidding.  No changes 

were made to the Contract Documents based upon this response to request for information. 

 

The last date to request information that will be included in a bid addendum is this Friday September 

22, 2023, for any potential addendum to be issued by Wednesday September 27, 2023.  Bids remain 

due October 3, 2023, at 2:00 PM. 

 

End of responses. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Ronald A. Seybert, Jr., P.E. 

Township Engineer 

 

Attachments: 2023-09-18 Plan Holder List 

 

 

Copy: 2018-C20/Bidding/RFI 2 



2018-C20 Park Hills Drainageway Plan Holders List

Company Contact Name Address 1 Address 2 City State Zip Phone Fax Mobile Email address CD Delivered Sent Addendum 1

L.S. Fiore, Inc. Mark Campalongo 5506 6th Ave Altoona PA 16602 814-946-3686 814-946-5288 814-571-4650 bid@lsfiore.com X - Sent to Angel Farabaugh X

Meadville Land Service, Inc. Steve Fabian 17693 Highway 285 Cochranton PA 16314 814-337-1974 steve@meadvillelandservice.com X X

Aquatic Resourse Restoration Company (ARRC) Brady Reidel 350 Hill Street York PA 17403 717-428-9368 717-825-1851 bradyR@arrc1.com X X

Appalachian Stream Restoration & Reclamation Specialists Teresa Shreve 304-310-2296 Teresa_Shreve@asrworks.com X X

Glenn O. Hawbaker Taylor Hawbaker 1952 Waddle Road Suite 203 State College PA 16803 814-237-1444 tph@goh-inc.com X X


